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Questions and Answers
RFA 21-010
Sexual Risk Avoidance Education Grant

DATE: September 30, 2022
TO: Applicants
FROM: Florida Department of Health, Division of Community Health Promotion,

Adolescent Health Program

SUBJECT: Questions and Answers: RFA #21-010

Question 1: Page 14 of the RFA states that the application deadline is October 3, 2022, while
the rest of the RFA lists the application deadline as October 14, 2022. Just to confirm, which is
the correct due date?

Department Response: The submission date for application in response to the RFA is
October 14, 2022.

Question 2: Page 3 of the RFA states the following: "Submit questions by email with the
subject heading “RFA21-009 Questions." Just to confirm, is the correct RFA number for this
program RFA21-0107?

Department Response: The RFA reference number to be used in the subject line for
guestions is RFA21-010.

This is not a competitive solicitation subject to the notice or challenge provisions of
section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes.
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